
From:   Maureen Scheible   

To:   Web Filer   
Date:   September 13, 2016

Subject:   0027-EX-CM-2016  pre-coordination data request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Dear FCC,   

Could you please advise me on how to do a pre-coordination letter for the frequencies I list in my license
modification application? I do not understand the directions in the email, nor do I know who to talk to
about this. Who is AFTRCC?

Kindly,
Maureen Scheible

Email direction:
Prior coordination with the AFTRCC is required for the frequencies 2505.00000000 KHz-4100.00000000
KHz 5005.00000000 KHz-6210.00000000 KHz 6320.00000000 KHz-8250.00000000 KHz
8450.00000000 KHz-9995.00000000 KHz 10005.00000000 KHz-12200.00000000 KHz 16000.00000000
KHz-19995.00000000 KHz 20005.00000000 KHz-28000.00000000 requested in this application. Please
upload the pre coordination document. Please disregard this notification if you already uploaded the pre
coordination document.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application.


